# BROOKS TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Monday, March 19, 2019

Councilman Lewis Harper led the invocation. Mayor Langford led the pledge, then called the meeting to order.

Mayor:	Dan Langford
Council member present:	Brian Davis Lewis Harper Scott Israel Ted Britt
Members Absent:	Todd Speer

Prior to tonight's meeting, the proposed Agenda for Monday, March 18, 2019 was provided via email to the Mayor and Council Members for review. Town Manager, Ellen Walls, added a Proclamation to New Business. Councilman Scott Israel made a Motion to approve as amended. Brian Davis offered a Second. Vote was unanimous, all in favor.

Prior to tonight's meeting, the proposed Minutes of the Monday, February 25, 2019 were provided via email to the Mayor and Council Members for review. Lewis Harper made a Motion to approve; Scott Israel offered a Second. Vote was unanimous, all in favor.

## Public Hearing - None

#### **New Business/Presentations:**

 A. Plat Review and Approval of property division (Gable Road/Maddock) - Plat presented to Mayor and Council. This is simply a property line adjustment to straighten out 2 pieces of property (changed/moved only by a couple feet). Mayor and Council reviewed. Vote was unanimous and Mayor Langford signed plat signifying approval.
B. Intergovernmental Agreement for Municipal Election - Agreement states that Fayette County will handle any elections for the Town of Brooks. Mayor and Council reviewed and Mayor Langford signed agreement. Ellen Walls also noted that Fayette County is looking to add an Early Voting location on the southside. The Woolsey Municipal Building may be used; Mrs. Walls volunteered Hardy Hall as another option.

**C. Plat Review and Approval of property division (Woods Road/Rolader) -** Plat was presented to Mayor and Council. This, again, is another simple property line adjustment by only several feet. Mayor and Council reviewed. Vote was unanimous and Mayor Langford signed plat signifying approval.

**D.** Confederate History and Heritage Month Proclamation - Mr. Lee Mize was present. Mayor and Council reviewed the Proclamation. Lewis Harper offered a Motion to approve. Ted Britt offered a Second. Vote was unanimous, all in favor. Proclamation was presented to Mr. Mize.

# Unfinished Business: None

### **Committee Reports (if any):**

<u>Mayor's Report</u> - Monthly breakfast with local Fayette County Mayors to take place later this week. Mayors will also be participating in local deliveries for Meals on Wheels later this month.

<u>Planning and Zoning</u> - Maurice Ungaro was not present. Several permits issued this month including a demolition permit for house on Railroad Street, pool permit and garage permit.

Recreation - No one was present from BAR; no financial information given.

<u>Clerk's Report</u> - Library is steady with several new patrons. BAR Opening Day Baseball Parade is this Saturday morning. Farmers' Market to be held from approximately 8:30am - 11:30ish as an early preview; regular season will run from April thru November on the 4th Saturdays.

<u>Manager's Report</u> - Financial information was presented to Mayor and Council. SPLOST projects: Butler Road - complete; Julia's Crossing - 85% complete; Sidewalks - pending. Cemetery contracts have been signed and work to begin as weather permits. Still working on EPD policies & ordinances, amendment to FY2019 budget and

ADA Compliance. Town Clerk position posted for another month. Proposed Salt Barn to be built on County property for inclement weather. Mayor Langford asked for soil erosion tests as required by law as salt will kill grass. Fayette County Transportation Committee minutes included. GMA Convention in Savannah in June if Mayor and/or Council is interested.

Other - None

Any Other Business: Several complaints concerning the Georgia Tech Bike Race last Saturday. Homeowners and Postal Service were denied access to Price Road. Ellen Walls will email the Sheriff's office and possibly charge additional fees to out-of-county events vs local.

Adjourn - Lewis Harper offered a Motion to adjourn. Vote was unanimous, all in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kim Bradley, Town Clerk